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————— Original Message-----

From: John McQuaigue

Sent: 13 September 2004 20:50

To: Jon Buckland

Subject: RE: New OUR postal documents

Dear Mr Buckland,
Thank you for the invitation to your rubber stamp facilities for turning a blind eye

to cruddy service and deteriotating value-for-money.

| presume the ‘ consultation’ for the 2006 postal prices means more postal hikes
and rubber stamps by the cronies at your office?!

Isn’t the highest postal rates in Europe enough?

What are you doing about it Mr Pass-the-Buckland?

Our Recorded & Special Delivery rates have gone up 80% and GPO haven't even
negotiated those rates with Royal Mail to date. Aren’t you supposed to prevent
exactly this type of abuse by acommercialized monopoly?

Areyou sitting on your hands as per Flat Rate Dial Up’s demise, the postal debacle,
Postal service failures, telco price rises, postal price rises, the highest electricity
prices in Europe, overpaid Execs and an expensive Regulatory system with absolutely
no end-product but PR spin from your offices to justify patent ineptness.

There's amouthful. Some would call it “acid” I'd say “accurate’.

| await your “evasive and bureaucratic answers’ combined with your ongoing
“remarkable inactivity and lack of interest” as arecent writer to the Press

(very accurately, in my experience) described your lowly office.

Have you ever considered resigning and becoming a whistle-blower to expose
the truth we all suspect behind OUR ?!

Yourscynically

John McQuaigue
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